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Rivera, Maribel .~

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 2116 PM
To: ‘Paul Franson'

Subject: RE: FEDERAL ID NUMBER -

Good afternoon Mr. Franson,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access -
Division of Corporations

Please take 2 few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Depariment of Siate values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed fo continuously assessing and improving the fevel and quality of services provided fo you.
Simply click on 1he link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

R0S Cusiomer Satisfaciion Survey ) . _ )

Frorﬁ: Paul Franson [mailtg:pfranson®@ledgerplus.com] -
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 8:43 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: FEDERAL ID NUMBER

OFF THE CURB INC Document NumberPl%Qﬁ{hﬁ{%Bi PLEASE ASSIGN 27-4528233 AS THE FEDERAL iD NUMBER.

THANK YOU,
PAUL FRANSON
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